


 THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED  as follows: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties. 

2. Venue is proper in the Middle District of Florida. 

3. The activities of Defendants Sanders, Sanders Legal Group, P.A., and Sanders Law, 

P.A. are in or affecting commerce, as defined in the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 

4. The Amended Complaint alleges that Defendants participated in deceptive and unfair 

acts or practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and abusive 

or deceptive telemarketing acts or practices in violation of the Telemarketing Sales 

Rule (“TSR”), 16 C.F.R. Part 310, in connection with debt processing activities and 

the marketing or sale of a service purporting to lower the interest rates on consumers’ 

debts. 

5. Defendants neither admit nor deny any of the allegations in the Amended Complaint, 

except as specifically stated in this Order.  Only for purposes of this action, Settling 

Defendants admit the facts necessary to establish jurisdiction. 

6. Settling Defendants waive any claim that they may have under the Equal Access to 

Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the prosecution of this action through the 

date of this Order, and agree to bear their own costs and attorneys’ fees. 

7. The parties waive all rights to appeal or otherwise challenge or contest the validity of 

this Order and waive any rights to object to the use of evidence at any trial or hearing 

in this matter. 
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the exclusion provided by clause (c) of the last sentence of this paragraph, the term 

includes any creditor who, in the process of collecting his own debts, uses any name 

other than his own which would indicate that a third person is collecting or attempting 

to collect such debts.  “Debt collector” does not include: 

a. Any officer or employee of a creditor while, in the name of the creditor, 

collecting debts for such creditor; 

b. Any person while acting as a debt collector for another person, both of whom 

are related by common ownership or affiliated by corporate control, if the 

person acting as a debt collector does so only for persons to whom it is so 

related or affiliated and if the principal business of such person is not the 

collection of debts; and  

c. 



terms of the debt between a person and one or more unsecured creditors or debt 

collectors, including but not limited to, a reduction in the balance, interest rate, or fees 

owed by a person to an unsecured creditor or debt collector. 

6. “Legal services” means those services that Defendant Sanders:  (1) could only 

perform as a member of a state bar of which he is a member in good standing; and (2) 

performs for a client with whom he has an attorney-client relationship. 

7. “Settling Defendants” means Andre Keith Sanders, Sanders Law, P.A., and Sanders 

Legal Group, P.A., individually, collectively, or in any combination.  

8. “Short -term loan”  means a loan with a maturity period of less than one year, 

including, but not limited to, payday loans.    

9. “Telemarketing”  means any plan, program or campaign that is conducted to induce 

the purchase of goods or services by means of the use of one or more telephones, and 

which involves a telephone call, whether or not covered by the Telemarketing Sales 

Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310.   

ORDER 

I. 
PERMANENT BAN REGARDING  

DEBT COLLECTION  
 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED  that Settling Defendants, whether acting 

directly or indirectly, are permanently restrained and enjoined from: 

A. acting as debt collectors or assisting debt collectors; and 

B. offering or assisting others offering short-term loans.  
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Provided, however, that the Settling Defendants shall not be prohibited from 

providing legal services to debt collectors other than those collecting on short-term loans. 

Section III shall not be construed as an exception to this Section I. 

II.  
PERMANENT BAN REGARDING  





Motion by the Receiver, reasonable compensation for the performance of the Receiver’s 

duties in connection with the sale.  The Receiver shall transfer the resulting funds to the 

Commission. 

D. 
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Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523(a)(2)(A), and this Order will have collateral estoppel 

effect for such purposes. 

 D. Settling Defendants acknowledge that their Taxpayer Identification 

Numbers (Social Security Numbers or Employer Identification Numbers), which Settling 

Defendants previously submitted to the Commission, may be used for collecting and 

reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of this Order, in accordance with 31 

U.S.C. §7701. 

 E. All money paid to the Commission pursuant to this Order may deposited 

into a fund administered by the Commission or its designee to be used for equitable 

relief, including consumer redress and any attendant expenses for the administration of 

any redress fund.  If a representative of the Commission decides that direct redress to 

consumers is wholly or partially impracticable or money remains after redress is 

completed, the Commission may apply any remaining money for such other equitable 

relief (including consumer information remedies) as it determines to be reasonably 

related to Settling Defendants’ practices alleged in the Amended Complaint.  Any money 

not used for such equitable relief is to be deposited to the U.S. Treasury as disgorgement.  

Settling Defendants have no right to challenge any actions the Commission or its 

representatives may take pursuant to this Subsection. 

VI.  
LIFTING OF ASSET FREEZE AND TERMINATION OF RECEIVERSHIP 

OVER SANDERS LEGAL GROUP, P.A. 
 

 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the freeze against the assets of Settling 

Defendants pursuant to Part II of the Stipulated Preliminary Injunction as to Defendants 
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Andre Keith Sanders, Sanders Legal Group, P.A., and Sanders Law, P.A. entered by this 

Court on April 25, 2012 shall be modified to permit the payments and transfers identified 

in the Monetary Judgment Section.  Upon completion of those payments and transfers, 

the asset freeze is dissolved and the receivership over Sanders Legal Group, P.A. shall be 

terminated. 

VII.  
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Settling Defendants and their officers, agents, 

servants, employees, and attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation 

with any of them are permanently restrained and enjoined from directly or indirectly: 

 A.  Failing to provide sufficient consumer information to enable the 

Commission to efficiently administer redress.  If a representative of the Commission 

requests in writing any information related to redress, Settling Defendants must provide 

it, in the form prescribed by the Commission, within 14 days.   

B.  Disclosing, using, or benefitting from customer information, including the 

name, address, telephone number, email address, social security number, other 

identifying information, or any data that enables access to a customer’s account 

(including a credit card, bank account, or other financial account) that any Defendant 

obtained prior to entry of this Order in connection with any activities alleged in the 

Amended Complaint; and 

C.  Failing to dispose of such customer information in all forms in their 

possession, custody, or control within 30 days after either entry of a final order against 

the last remaining Defendant in this action or receipt of written direction to do so from a 
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A. Each Settling Defendant, within 7 days of entry of this Order, must submit 

to the Commission an acknowledgment of receipt of this Order sworn under penalty of 

perjury. 

B. For 10 years after entry of this Order, the Individual Defendant, for any 

business that he is the majority owner or directly or indirectly controls, and each 

Corporate Defendant, must deliver a copy of this Order to:  (1) all principals, officers, 

directors, and LLC managers and members; (2) all employees, agents, and representatives 

who participate in conduct related to the subject matter of the Order; and (3) any business 

entity resulting from any change in structure as set forth in the Section titled Compliance 

Reporting.  Delivery must occur within 7 days of entry of this Order for current 

personnel.  For all others, delivery must occur before they assume their responsibilities. 

C. From each individual or entity to which a Defendant delivers a copy of 

this Order, that Defendant must obtain, within 30 days, a signed and dated 

acknowledgment of receipt of this Order. 

X. 
COMPLIANCE REPORTING  

 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Settling Defendants make timely 

submissions to the Commission as follows: 

A. Within 180 days after entry of this Order, each Settling Defendant must 

submit a compliance report, sworn under penalty of perjury. 

1. Each Settling Defendant must:  (a) identify the primary physical, 

postal, and email address and telephone number, as designated points of 

contact, which representatives of the Commission may use to 
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1. Each Settling Defendant must report any change in:  (a) any 

designated point of contact; or (b) the structure of any Corporate 

Defendant or any entity that Defendant has any ownership interest in or 

controls directly or indirectly that may affect compliance obligations 

arising under this Order, including:  creation, merger, sale, or dissolution 

of the entity or any subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that engages in any acts 

or practices subject to this Order. 

2. Additionally, the Individual Defendant must report any change in:  

(a) name, including aliases or fictitious name, or residence address; or (b) 

title or role in any business activity, including any business for which such 

Defendant performs services, whether as an employee or otherwise, and 

any entity in which such Defendant has any ownership interest, and 

identify the name, physical address, and any Internet address of the 

business or entity. 

 
C. Each Settling Defendant must submit to the Commission notice of the 

filing of any bankruptcy petition, insolvency proceeding, or any similar proceeding by or 

against such Defendant within 14 days of its filing. 

D. Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be sworn  

under penalty of perjury must be true and accurate and comply with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, 

such as by concluding:  “I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United 

States of America that the foregoing is true and correct.  Executed on:_____” and 

supplying the date, signatory’s full name, title (if applicable), and signature. 
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E. Unless otherwise directed by a Commission representative in writing, all  

submissions to the Commission pursuant to this Order must be emailed to 

DEbrief@ftc.gov or sent by overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to:  Associate 

Director for Enforcement, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission, 

600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC  20580.  The subject line must begin:  

FTC v. Pro Credit Group, LLC, Matter No. X120037. 

 

XI.  
RECORDKEEPING  

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Settling Defendants must create certain 

records for 10 years after entry of the Order, and retain each such record for 5 years.  

Specifically, Corporate Defendant and Individual Defendant, for any business in which 

he is a majority owner or directly or indirectly controls, must maintain the following 

records: 

A. Accounting records showing the revenues from all goods or services sold,  

all costs incurred in generating those revenues, and the resulting net profit or loss; 

B. Personnel records showing, for each person providing services, whether as  

an employee or otherwise, that person’s:  name, addresses, and telephone numbers; job 

title or position; dates of service; and, if applicable, the reason for termination; 

C. Records of all consumer complaints and refund requests, whether received  

directly or indirectly, such as through a third party, and any response; 

D. All records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision  

of this Order, including all submissions to the Commission; and  
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E. A copy of each advertisement or other marketing material. 

XII.  
COMPLIANCE M ONITORING  

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring Settling 

Defendants’ compliance with this Order and any failure to transfer any assets as required 

by this Order: 

A. Within 14 days of receipt of a written request from a representative of the  



Commission’s lawful use of compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the 

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 57b-1. 

XIII.  
RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court retains jurisdiction of this matter 

for purposes of construction, modification, and enforcement of this Order. 
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IT IS SO STIPULATED: 

Federal Trade Commission 
Division of Enforcement 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite M-8102B 
Washington, DC 20580 
(202) 326-3556, kfelix@ftc.gov (Felix) 
(202) 326-2377, jensor@ftc.gov (Ensor) 
(202) 326-2558 (Fax) 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

. STIGMAN, ESQ . 

. Se'O HAFFER, ESQ. 
/Olshan Grundman Frome Rosenzweig & 

Wolosky, LLP 
65 East 55th Street 
New York, NY 10022 
Telephone: 212-451-2258 
Fax 212-451-2222 
alustigman@olshanlaw.com 
sshaffer@olshanlaw.com 

Attorneys for De fondants Sanders Legal Group, 
P.A., Sanders Law, P.A., and Andre Keith Sanders 

/'\ 
I l 

i i 

lA 
ANDRE Wf:ITH s)tNDERS, ESQ. 
Individually and on behalf of Sanders Legal Group, 
P.A. and Sanders Law, P.A. 



 DONE and ORDERED in Tampa, Florida, on this 5th day of September, 2013, at 
10:26 a.m. 
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